
  PUBLIC WORKS MEMORANDUM                      
 

City of Jackson 
 
 
 

 

 
101 Court Street ● Jackson, Missouri  63755 ● Phone: (573) 243-3568 ● Fax: (573) 243-4588 ● city@jacksonmo.org ● 

TO:  Mayor and Board of Aldermen 
 
CC:  Jim Roach, City Administrator 
 
FROM: Anna Bergmark, City Engineer 
 
DATE:  December 2, 2022 
 
RE:  TEAP Agreement with the State of Missouri Highways and Transportation 
Commission 
 
 
Attached to this memo is an ordinance authorizing the Mayor to execute a Traffic 
Engineering Assistance Program (TEAP) Agreement with the State of Missouri 
Highways and Transportation Commission.  The City was awarded a TEAP grant for the 
study of Main Street from West Jackson Boulevard to Hope Street.  The purpose of the 
study would be to identify possible solutions to improve the safety of pedestrians 
traveling along and crossing Main Street.   
 
TEAP funds allow local public agencies to receive engineering assistance for studying 
traffic engineering problems such as pedestrian safety.  TEAP funds can cover up to 80% 
of a project cost, up to $12,000. 
 
 


